Message

From: Drew Green [andrewg@claalaska.com]

Sent: 4/13/2010 5:24:19 PM

To: John Stone [john_stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]; phil Benner [phil_benner@ci juneau.ak.us]; Joe Nava
[joe_nava@ci.juneau.ak.us]

Subject: FW: Northern SE Alaska Emergency Cruise Ship Contact List

Attachments: Northern SE CLAA Emergency Contact List rev 4-13-10.doc

FYl
Justin case

Drew

From: Drew Green [mailto:andrewg@claalaska.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 5:16 PM

To: 'Rod Swope'; 'Victoria_Godkin@ci.juneau.ak.us'’; 'richard_etheridge@ci.juneau.ak.us'; 'jnankervis@juneaupolice.com’;
'gbrowning@juneaupolice.com’; "Tom_Mattice@ci.juneau.ak.us'

Cc: 'Steward Stephens'; 'fredr@claalaska.com’; 'CLAA-Icy Strait’; 'Angela Hull'; 'larryj@cruisewest.com'; 'Ketchikan CLAA
Operations'; 'chrism@cruisewest.com’; 'cbrown-mills@juneaupolice.com’; 'Mike Tagaban'; '"Mitch Horton'

Subject: Northern SE Alaska Emergency Cruise Ship Contact List

Good afternoon,

The attached is for medical, fire, police and first responders in case of a cruise related emergency in Northern SE
Alaska. This is to be treated as business confidential among your respective organizations and departments. Please
note that the Cruise West vessels are handled by Cruise West (the “Spirit of...” cruise ships) and their contact
information is included on this info sheet as well.

CLAA Skagway/Hoonah/Haines: Please send to the appropriate contacts in your communities.

We are looking forward to a great summer season. Feel free to contact us with any concerns or issues along the way.

Best Regards,

Drew Green

Port Manager

Cruise Line Agencies of Alaska
1330 Eastaugh Way #4
Juneau, AK 99801

PH 907-586-1282
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CRUISE LINE AGENCIES OF ALASKA

1330 Eastaugh Way #4, Juneau, AK 99801
PH. 907-586-1282 e FX. 907-463-5011 ¢ E-mail: juneau@claalaska.com

ATTN: Rich Etheridge, Capital City Fire/Rescue
FM: Drew Green, Port Manager
RE: 2010 CLAA Emergency Contact List, Northern SE Alaska

Cruise Line Agencies of Alaska

Juneau
Andrew Green, Juneau Port Manager

Ryan Huff, Assistant Port Manager

Ketchikan, Main Office

Judee Mettler, SE Logistics — Ketchikan
Judee Mettler Home

Rick Erickson, Operations Manager

Skagway
Office
Steward Stephens, Port Manager

Haines
Christine Hansen

Or Contact Skagway for Haines Emergency

Hoonah

Sandra Kveum, Hoonah Agent

Or contact Fred Reeder in Sitka below
Sitka

Fred Reeder, Sitka Port Manager

VHF#12
586-1282, Office
723-1214, Cell
723-1215, Cell

VHF#12

225-0999, Main Office
225-6869, Home
617-1213, Cell

VHF#12
083-2815, Office
973-2815, Cell

VHF#12
314-0110, Cell

VHF#12
321-4707, Cell
945-3597, Sandy Home

747-3377, Office
738-3113, Sitka Cell

Yakutat and Glacier Bay or any other remote SE location

Contact Judee Mettler, SE Logistics in Ketchikan

Alaska Sightseeing/Cruise West (use only as necessary especially if cannol contact the ship)

Larry Johansen, Director
Chris Murray, Juneau Division Manager

Kiana Kagel, Petersburg/Wrangell

Serving All Alaskan Ports

586-6300, Juneau Office
321-0775, Cell

586-6300, Juneau Office
321-0936, Cell

772-9363, Petersburg Office
254-0565, Cell
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